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What 1938 Car has the most
Revolutionary Features?

'Was this the beginning of the Or-
der of Gidcons? #'he practice of plac-
ing copies of the Bible in hotel rooms
was a few years ago almost universal
in Canada and the United States and
the Gideon Bible was an expected
feature of every room. It seems too
bad that it is being to some extent:’

the trade by purchase four brigs
which are employed in the West In-'
dies trade. At the time of our arriv-
al there were in port four thousand
tons of shipping, loaded and loading
for the United Kingdom and the West
Indies.

“We understood that there was

Stage Coach DA'ays On
St. John - 5t. Andrews
Road By R. P. Gorham

Mr. Gorham Quotes Editor Ward of Fredericton’s
Account Of a Trip To The Saint Croix

In this installment of his interest- of the Forces in New Brunswick dur-
ing series of articles from the pen of | ing the war of 1812—1814 had seen

an early Fredericton Editor, Edmund | the need for routes of ‘communica-

Ward, R. P. Gorham describes

Andrews.

In the last installment Mr. Ward act of legislation passed in 1816 is at| ever

theg tion by land. Formerly all communi-|
stage coach trip from St, John to the ! cation between St. John and St. An-| :he streets being
St. Croix. Mention is alsc made of | drews had been by water but thv{ wingles and much resembling Freder-
%he roga between Fredericton and St.| activities & privateers along

a

| coast had made it evident that
| land road was needed. No copy of the

described the journey by stage coach hand but the amended act of 1822

from St. John along the coast road defined the road from St. John

to

towards St. Andrews. An early start| St. Andrews as follows:

was made from St. John on a late De- |
sixteen | St. Andrews shall be by the follow-|
! ing line or route, that is to say: From |

cember morning and after
miles of hrisk driving the coach stop-

ped at the Inn kept by Mrs. Tilton, at | Carleton to Carmaun‘’s Farm Lot
Musquash, for breakfast, I‘roceeding:Musquash, from
on the way a change of horses was | Tavern, frcm thence to the Farm lot|
a ! now occupied by John D. Woodbury, |

made at Pendleton’s. (There was
Pendleton’s mill at Little River,

80 | from thence

“The road leading from St. John to

at

thence to Little's

to the Magaguadavic

Pendleton’s Inn was probably there | Bridge at Stuart Steele’s, from thence
also) and St. George was reached injto the Wellington Bridge across the

$ime for dinner. The inn at

St. | Didgeguash

River, from thence to

George was kept by a Mr. Henderson | Chamcook, by way of John Haycocks,
who had rvecently entered upon his ! from thence to St. Andrews by way
duties as host to travellers and was| of Joseph Waltons.”

assidious in his at-
This

therefore ‘very
tentions’ to guests.

|
|

comment; or and Commander

By the same act the Lieut. Govern-
in Chief of the

was perhaps a left handed complim- | Forces was given power to appoint

ent to other inns visited. Councerning | one “Fit srd discreet person

to be

St. George as a village Mr. Ward | supervisor of this road.”
1} ¥

wrote:

Mention was made of a Great Road

“There is something unique in thejsom Fredericton to St. Andrews bhut

appearance of this place, which is

eampactly built and does not resem-| q]l] probability just being

i
i
|
|

Ble in the least any other village we|

Bsve met with in these colonies.
Through a deep and continuous cleft
in the rock, the waters of the Magag-
wadavic, which has its rise near Wood
stock, find their way to the sea. In
%his chasm there are several mills,
“ghe scenery is highly picturesque and
Weautiful; and the village itself, be-
img built as before described, agree-
abiy surprises the traveller, who ex-
"wects to meet with nothing more than
@ few scattered houses.

“The drive from this place to St.
Mndrews is most delightful, tho’ rath-
< hilly, presenting & fine view of the
May of St. Andrews and crossing the
¥Esedzuash and Bocabec Rivers. We
ardved at St. Andrews about half
»past six in the evening, having left
St. John at seven, Carleton at eight

- @%lock in the morning; thus a&ecom-

Wlishing a ride of sixty-five miles over
@ very rough road in ten hours and
@ Balf, including stoppages.

=After remaining part of New Years
My in St. Andrews we crossed over
%o Robinstown on the American side
and proceeded to St. Stephen. Since
we wish to ray something of the im-
wroved trade of St. Andrews and the
thriving and enterprising settlements
@t St. Stephen we shall defer making
any further observations until next
week, in the hope that what we have
stated will not prove uninteresting to
those of our readers ‘“‘whose fancy,
fike a clock with us has travelled and
Been still at home.”

Mr. Ward was travelling on one of
the CGreat Roads of Communication
which were established in 1816 by di-

its route was not defined so it was in
surveyed at
that period. There was mention
of any route to St. Stephen at that
time. Mr. ing the
St. Croix to Robinstown and travell-
ing by Stage on the American side
of the river to Calais and thence to
St. Stephen so that would appear to
have been tke ordinary route a cen-

1Ho

Aard mentions cross

tury ago:

Mr. Ward continued his story in
the Sentinel of January 25, 1840. as
follows:

«We finished our account last week
with the arrival of the stage coach
&t St. Andrews. This place, like New-
castle in the north eastern part of
the province has mnot for some time
presented to the eye of the traveller,
its former busy aspect; and in 2
great degree both places have suffer-
ed from a snilar cause, Other estab-
lishments have ,been formed in its
vicinity at Magaguadavic, Didgeguash

the lumbering trade, that was form-

tent, has been diverted into other
channels, and the country around not
having boen improved by agriculture
there has been nothing to sustain
the ‘business to anything like the
amount whicy was formerly carried
on in this neat and healthful little
place.

There has been a decided improve-
ment however within twelve months
—_theére are a number of shops well
filled with British dry goods, and
ship building and the shipment of
timber are now carried on fo a con-
siderable extent.

“During the past year there have

rection of the Legislature on the ur-|peen puilt by merchants of St. An-

ent request of Lieut.

Governor ! drews,

nine ships registering 3,802

Smythe, who as Commander in Chief tons; there have also been added to

[—

The Dominion

Write to
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Department of Apriculture
has issued a report deseribing

WHAT EVE!
CANADIAN
SHOULD KNOW
about

" The British Market
for Canadian Farm Products

It deals with Beef and Store Cattle,
Dairy Cattle, Dressed Beef, Horses,
Bacon and Ham, Cheese, Butter,
Condensed Milks, Dressed Poultry,
Eggs, Canned Fruits and Vege-
tables, Fresh Fruit, Honey, Maple
Products; - Tobacco, Hay, Alfalfa
= . Meal, Grass and Clover Seeds, Furs.

# You may have a copy fieé

Director, Marketing Serwice . = .7
Deépartment of Agriculture, Ottaws e

=

Y
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direction of Hon. James G. Gardiner, Minist
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the |’

St. Stephen and Milltown, by which

erly carried on to a considerable ex-

also on the wharves, sufficient deals
and West India timber to load such
vessels as may visit the port during
the winter months, probably from 25
to 30 sail of vessels of the size which
asually frequent the harbour of ' St.
Andrews, which may at all times be
considered as free from ice sufficient
to interfere with the lading of ves-
gels at the wharves.

“St. Andrews a neat little town,
laid out at right

is

cton, the house very generally hav-
{ing gardens attached to them. It
does not occupy so dead a level how-

ards
an Episcopal ' Church, FPresbyterian
neeting house and a Wesleyan Chap-
| el in the place and a new Court House
is at present being erected; that now
in use being in an extreme state of
delapidation and decay.

“St. Andrews stands on an isthmus
and is about thirteen miles from the
entrance of the Bay which extends
past the western side of the  town,
receiving the Bocabec, Didgeguash,
and Magaguadavic Rivers, while on
the western side it extends as far as
Oak Bay, or rather up to salt water
at St. Stephens where the tide min-

, there being a slight ascent tow-i

the rear of the town. There are;
| reader

discontinued in the larger hotels.
Where and when did the Order of
Gideons originate?

“Calais is the principal part of an
extended village that lies opposite St.
Stephens and Milltown, and which is
connected with the British side by
three bridges; the passenger in
crossing pays a small toll—except on
Sunday when they are free, and the
inhabitants pass from each side to
the other side the purpose of
public worship.”

for

‘We wonder just how the toll was
arranged on an international bridge.
Were the bridges built by an inter-
national company? Perhaps soms¢
in St. Stephen will explain
this interesting feature of years p
“As in other towns and villa of
the United States, mental culture is
here attended to; and while here we
were at a meeting of the Literary
Society at the Lyceum. The audience
were disappointed in not having the
lecture prepared for the evening, ow-
ing to the absence of the gentlemen
who had undertaken that task, and
another subject for debate was chos-
en. The question proposed was whe-
ther a man who acted as agent in the
introductio;n of ardent spirits—who

glez with the waters of the Scoudic
River, decided by the British com- |
missioners to be that intended for the|
St. Croix by the framers of the treaty

of 1783.

1

“The distance from St. Andrews to
St. Stephen on the British side
twenty-four miles, but by crossing a|
ferry of three miles at a point about}
a mile from the town. the ride is re-|
| duced to twelve, and as there is & |
stage ceach running from Eastport to
Calais, opposite St. Stephen every al-
ternate day that is perhaps the pre-
ferable mode of travelling; although
at this season the passage is rather
uncertain. the distance from St. An-
drews to Robinstown on the Americ-
an side being three miles.

“We . reached Calais about seven
o’clock in the evening and regfetted
to find that a very respectable hetel
it which travellers were formerly ac-
commodated had heen closed. We
put up there last winter and met with
every kindness and attention. In
each of the rooms of the house there
was a Bible placed there by the orig-
inal proprietors, an attention to the
spiritual wants of the traveller that
was highly commendable and which
in the hour of retirement for repose,
or when returning day awoke their

is

" The sounrd of war had iost s terrors

inmates to life and activity, may have
frequently have arrested the incon-
siderate mind.”

let his building for the purpose of its
sale—or another who permitted it to
be imported in his vessel, were not
instrumental in promoting the intem-
perance of mankind.

‘“The discussionn had commenced
before we entered the room but we
heard four out of six gentlemen who
were appointed to argue—three on
each side. Every justice was done to

the subject both by the opponents |

and advocates of the negative of the
proposition, and it was ultimately de-
cided, twenty to one in the affirmat-
ive.

“There are in Calais a Congrega-
tional and a Universalist meeting
house, in the latter of which we un-
derstand there is a splendid and fine-
tonped c¢rgan. During the last
war between the United States and
Great Britain, the best of feelings ex-
isted amongst the fnhabitants on both
gides of the river.

Ere it reached them,

SERVICE
ACROSS
CANADA

2, NAS

COME IN=—SEE THE THREE GREAT SERIES OF 1938 NASH CARS!

First car with CONDITIONED-AIR
for winter driving.

The First SUPER-THRIFT Engine

portant improvements no other
car can offer . . . plus seventy-
seven more that pile up the
extra value NASH gives for

The First FATIGUE-PROOF Ride your money. To top it all, pre-
The First Car With “SEA LEGS” eision workmanship and bril-
liant engineering that save you

AUTOMATIC VACUUM GEAR-SHIFT

— 83 New Improvements You Will
Want To See And Try For Yourself!

money and trouble. 1938 Nash
prices make it doubly short-
sighted to put up any longer

with a SMALL CAR. Come in

*“The wallop in #his story is
e_e ¢« you get SIX basic, im-

and see the tremendous lead
NASH has for 1938!"”

—NASH DEALERS

THE GREAT
INDEPENDENT

Grieved ;ut alarmed them aot
They irourned the pride and avar-

ice
Which makes man a wolf to man,
Heard the faint echo of thosr

‘brazen throats
By which he speaks the language of
his heart,
And sighed but never troubled at
the sound.

Yet the American inroad of last
winter and the patriotic and resolute
manner in which it was met in this
prevince, and nowhere with more
ardour than in Charlotte County,
roused & feeling which notwithstand-
ing the excellent advice of the Lieu-
tenant Governor here has not yet
been entirely allayed. The memoran-
{dum alluded to has recently been

published, we hope it will be copied
into the newspapers of Calais, and
that a question which the two gen-
eral governments are alone compet-
ent te decide, should no longer be
permitted to estrange kind and |
friendly hearts, or to destroy the|
more congenial emotions of a gener-
ous nature.””

The reference here is to thé Aroos-
took War or the dispute over the in-
ternational boundary precipitated by
the seizure of some of the tervitory
in dispute. New Brunswick militia
guarded the banks of the St. Croix
for some time. There is but little
printed history of this available in
our general texts.

Packard

EASY

ever offered to motorists—2a
literally ve-makes roads!
GNEQUALLED SAFETY—These new

lines are now more bea

T,
;h;::l::rd, still guard it from early style

bsolescence.
?ozg :nechanical fife and long style life!

puy and operate 3 ackard!

-the only cars that can make
you all these promises !

kard Six
IRACULOUS RIDE—The new Pac
:.‘nd aew Packard Eight (formerly call

you the gemilest ride

120) bring ride that

Packar(!s
in safety. Side-sway 1S

are outstanding 1n §
elimina(tle g alre
endously reduced. :
:E&LUTWNKRY REAR END—The foregoing
things have been #CCO
of epochal impr
bring the effect ©
suspension 20 the rear end. ;
NEW QUIET BODY—As 2 result of years ©
research in cooperation W
versity, Packard brings
quiet all-steel
MORE LUXURIOUS §1ZE—Both the
Eight and

longer i
:r';g;ar wider. Trunks challenge

any cars for roominess.
SERVICE NEEDS
is still further reduced. Example:
fubrication is now ne

ENDURING BEAUTY—The famous Packard

d and the danger of skidding is

mplished by 2 trio
ovements which now
f independent wheel

ith a great Uni-
you 2 really

dv with an all-steel top.
4y Packard
Packard Six are seven full inches

last year. Bodies
o wheelbase than lasty clies of

for service
Chassis

eded onlytwice a year!

SUT—The need

utifully streamlined
But they still proclaim your car
Only Packard gives you b_otb

AYAILABILITY—YOU can afford one!

g ; See your Packard dealer. He will give you

sroof that, if you can @
operaté @ny DEW car, you

fford to buy and
can afford to
d!

YOU HAVE a DAT

FORMERLY CALLED
THE PACKARD 120

E TUEsSBAY EVENINGS

taining fuf

the air! Jaang

Bunerwurd,’ ¢
eorge

and
¢ head a prj
atentertains each
of the tOpmost srar.
Stage or screen?




